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Appendix 1: Historical maps from the sixteenth and seventeenth 

centuries 

 

Appendix 1.1 The via Appia and the Via Latina, 1547 (Dalla Pianta Vaticano 1547 in Tomassetti 

1910).         
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Appendix 1.2 Porta Capena and the city side of the via Appia, 1573 (Du Pérac 1573 in Zocchi 2009). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



151 
 

Appendix 1.3 The ancient Via Appia and its monuments, 1574 (Du Pérac 1574 in Zocchi 2009). 
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Appendix 1.4 The Via Appia: road of the ‘seven churches’, 1575 (Lafrèry 1575 in Calzolari and 

Olivieri 1984). 
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Appendix 1.5 The Porta San Sebstiano ad the start of the Via Appia, 1623 (De Paoli 1623 in Zocchi 

2009). 
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Appendix 1.6 The Vineyards and monuments alongside the start of the Via Appia, 1625 (Maggi 

1625 in Zocchi 2009).  
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Appendix 1.7 The area of the Via Appia with many different estates, 1692 (Cingolani 1692 in 

Calzolari and Olivieri 1984, 89). 
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Appendix 1.8 Maps of the Via Appia made by Canina between 1850 and 1853 (Canina 1850-1853 in 

Fondazione Memmo 1997, 12-13). 
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Appendix 2 – Paintings by Carlo Labruzzi 

Seventeen aquarelles by Carlo Labruzzi, painted along the first eleven miles of the Via Appia (in order 

when leaving Rome). The decaying monuments fit well into the romantic landscape, visited by 

strolling passengers and farmers with horses or oxen (Fondazione Memmo 1997, 133-149). 
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Appendix 3           Reconstructions by Canina 

Appendix 3.1     The stretch from Porta San Sebastiano to the sepulchre of the Scipios in the 

nineteenth century (Canina 1853 in Manacorda and Santangeli Valenzani 2011, 188).  
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Appendix 3.2     The stretch from the tomb of Priscilla to Porta San Sebastiano (Canina 1853 in 

Manacorda and Santangeli Valenzani 2011, 189). 
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Appendix 3.3     Sepulchres amidst the vineyard of Capo di bove (Canina 1853 in Zocchi 2009, 122). 
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Appendix 3.4     Reconstructions of ruins at the height of the fourth mile (Canina 1853 in Zocchi 2009, 

123). 
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Appendix 3.5     Reconstructions of ruins at the height of the fifth mile (Canina 1853 in Zocchi 2009, 

124). 
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Appendix 3.6     Reconstruction of ruins at the height of the fifth mile, further on (Canina 1853 in 

Zocchi 2009, 125). 
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Appendix 3.7     Reconstructions of the Curiazi tumuli (Canina 1853 in Zocchi 2009, 126). 
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Appendix 3.8     Reconstruction of Torre Selce (Canina 1853 in Zocchi 2009, 166). 
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Appendix 3.9     Reconstruction of the mausoleum of emperor Gallienus (Canina 1853 in Zocchi 2009, 

167). 
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Appendix 4    The history of the archaeological promenade 

This appendix briefly explains the history of the archaeological promenade (Passegiata 

Archeologica) in a chronological oversight with dates, laws, maps and photographs. 

 

5 July 1887:  

The ‘Camera dei Deputati’ approved Law nr. 4730 for the ‘Zona monumentale di Roma’. It 

included the ‘Passeggiata Archeologica’ in a larger park with the Palazzo dei Cesari, the valley of 

the Forum and the Colosseum, the baths of Titus, half of the Celian hill, the baths of Caracalla, the 

Via Appia and the Via Latina up to the walls, half of the Aventine, and the Circus Maximus  

(Insolera 1997, 29). It was the largest commitment towards history, art and archaeology by the 

Italian State in the history of Rome  (Insolera 1997, 29). The plan is shown in figure 1: 

 

Figure 1: Zona monumentale 1887 (Manacorda and Santangeli Valenzani 2010, 12). 
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7 July 1889:  

The ‘Camera dei Deputati’ approved Law nr. 6211 which comprised the plan of execution of the 

law of 1887 but reduced the area size (Insolera 1997, 29). The Passeggiata Archeologica would be 

a monumental avenue 100 metres wide (Insolera 1997, 29). 

18 December 1907:  

On the occasion of the anniversary of the proclamation of Rome as a capital of Italy, the ‘Camera 

dei Deputati’ approved law nr. 502, a ‘legge straordinaria,’. Aside from funds for exhibitions and 

museums of Rome, the work for the archaeological promenade is reinstated, but now reduced to 

60 metres  (Insolera 1997, 29).  

17 July 1910:  

Law 578 reduced the archaeological area even more.   

15 July 1911:  

With Law n. 755 the State took on all expenses for the monumental zone  (Insolera 1997, 29). The 

plan for the Zona Monumentale in 1914 is visible in figure 2:  

 

Figure 2: Zona Monumentale 1914 (Manacorda  and Santangeli Valenzani 2010, 19). 
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21 April 1917:  

Inauguration of the ‘Passegiata Archeologica’, (although still incomplete).  

In 1931 

The Via Appia was described in the plans as a ‘Grande Parco’, surrounded by a ‘Zona di Rispetto’ 

(buffer zone) (www.parcoappiaantica.it). Figure 3 shows the passegiata on a photograph from 

1936, while construction work was performed nearby. 

 

Figure 3: The Passegiata Archeologica in 1936, with transformations at the via di San Gregorio and via del Circo 

Massimo in the upper left corner (Manacorda  and Santangeli Valenzani 2010, 19). 

21 April 1939:  

The promenade got completely demolished and replaced by a straight highway: the first part of 

the ‘Via Imperiale’ (Insolera 1997, 29-30). To see the transformation, see figure 4, 5 and 6 on the 

next page.  

Figure 4 (up): The area before the Passeggiata Archeologica was initiate (Fondazione Memmo 1997, 30-31)                                                                                                       

Figure 5 (middle): Shortly before 1911, when space was made for the archaeological promenade and its construction 

was in progres (Fondazione Memmo 1997, 30-31)                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Figure 6 (below): After 1939, when the promenade has been destroyed and has become a motorway (Fondazione 

Memmo 1997, 30-31) 
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Appendix 5: Photographs by Anderson 

Five photographs by Anderson in the first half of the nineteenth century, showing in order: the 

countryside as seen from the road, the Claudian aqueduct, tombs near the Forte Appia, Torre Selce 

and the Villa dei Quintili (Fleres 1910). 
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Appendix 6  

A newspaper article written by Antonio Cederna, in which he expresses his concerns about the 

decreasing of the Via Appia as a space and indifference of the state (www.federiconovaro.eu). 

 

 

 


